ADDENDUM 1 - Insurance Brokerage Services

Date: 7/07/2014

To: All Potential Respondents

From: Village of Orland Park

RE: RFP for Insurance Brokerage Services

This addendum becomes part of and modifies, amends, and clarifies the Request for Proposal
Documents for the above mentioned project. This document must be sighed and submitted with the
proposal. All provisions and requirements of the Proposal Documents shall remain in effect except as
specifically changed noted in the questions and answers below.
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Village of Orland Park
RFP Clarification Questions

General:

1.

Would the Village consider aggregate stop loss protection for Workers Compensation? The
Village would consider aggregate stop loss protection for Workers Compensation if advantageous
to the Village.

Has the Village considered vehicles over $100,000 in value on a Replacement Cost or Agreed
Value valuation? The Village would be willing to consider alternative valuation methods for its
vehicles with a value in excess of $100,000 if advantageous to the Village.

Does the Village Property Insurance include Flood? Yes, the Village’s Property Insurance includes
Flood.

Are any of the Village’s properties in Flood Zone A? None of the Village’s properties are in Flood
Zone A.

Does the Village purchase Cyber Liability Insurance? No, the Village does not purchase Cyber
Liability Insurance.

Does the Village purchase Pollution Coverage, First or Third Party? No, the Village does not
purchase Pollution Coverage, First or Third Party.

With an effective date of January 1%, when would the Village like their renewal proposal? The
Village would like its renewal proposal no later than October 31°.



